YACHATS ARTS GUILD GENERAL MEETING - March 28, 2024.

Time 11am Location - Carol Summers' Workshop

Director - Lorrie O Recording Secretary- Jude **Members Present -** Chuck, Donna, Phil, Lorrie, Ricki, Debbie, Lori, Darryl, Colin, Lauren, Carol S, Maeona, Jude, Carly, Dave.

Approval of last month's minutes - Feb 28, 2024 Proposed by Lori Seconded by Colin

Treasurers Report

YAG Balance as of 27 March 2024......\$7373.34

Approval of the Treasurers Report Proposed by Jude Seconded by Colin

Membership Committee

No new applications

Publicity and Graphic Design.

Fortunately, Sherry will do the publicity for the Memorial Day show, this will probably be the last show for her. 'Spring into Art' is the agreed upon title, Lori has agreed to be the liaison between Sherry, Violet Young and Janette. Cost of Sherry's previous excellent advertising is needed as a starting point to negotiate Violet's price for advertising both annual shows and approx. 5 - 6 workshops.

Carol Cassidy does the Poster design Darryl has offered to help with the Graphics.

WORKSHOP COMMITTEE. Ricki and Lorrie O.

Kickstart a sketchbook by Sue Valentine on April 6. See <u>yachatsartsguild.org</u> for details. Please help spread the word, post on FB, Flyers around town?

Further workshops/presentations have been offered by Lauren, Darryl, Janette and Carly and dates will hopefully be set soon.

Website - Kara is currently in Australia.

Facebook

Janette has offered to create a new Facebook Page for YAG, we will be able to add our own art, comments and show and workshop info.

Show Committee

This year's title is 'Spring into Art'. Ricki and Chuck will bring equipment to the Commons at 11.30 am and everyone else can arrive starting at 1 pm. Look for your space, Jude will put a sign with your name and medium on the wall of each location. The floor plan is different this year because of fire regs.

Chuck will be in room 8 as usual, It is likely 1 or 2 people may be in room 8 as well.

Galleries

Lori and Jude will change the City Hall exhibit in May, please consider putting your work in the lobby, where there is a good deal of traffic.

Waldport library - contact Sue Bennett at the library to show your work.

Field trips and Fun committee

Carly has come up with some great ideas....stay tuned.

LAMOY (Living Art Museum of Yachats)

Please consider attending the mixer to discuss that LAMOY project at the Tea Room, Yachats Inn April 3 from 4-6 pm. Come on everyone, let's make it happen!

LAMOY Committee - Dave, Lori, Debbie, Carly, Darryl

The previously proposed name has been changed after Lori's great suggestion to 'Living Art Museum of Yachats' the idea is loosely based on a similar museum in Reykjavik in Iceland (www.nylo.is).

Note. Could Violet also be involved in publicity for LAMOY? How about Oregon Artbeat ??

Polly Plumb

Debbie explained the interesting history linking Polly Plumb's sponsorship of YAG. The benefits of association are a major asset for YAG and simplify our show and workshop activities including banking and use of the terminal for credit card sales. Our shows and workshops are also covered by Polly Plumb insurance. Since we are under Polly Plumb's umbrella and they belong to the Chamber of Commerce, there is no need for us to join as a separate entity. Our shows and workshops are posted on Polly Plumb's website also.

Carol Summer's Workshop

Carol is incredibly generous in sharing this wonderful space and it has been proposed that a monthly rent be paid to her by YAG for meetings and workshops that will cover her costs in heating and lighting etc. \$50 per month was suggested by Lori and seconded by Colin.

Meeting adjourned at 12 pm.